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Date: 2017-10-10 
 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 
 
Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID: YAMMD78XGVHF 
              Original Grant Date:2010-10-28 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
This is to request a Class II permission change to our Digital Portable Radio, Models: MD782G VHF, MD782 
VHF (FCC ID: YAMMD78XGVHF),the device is identical to the previously certified except for the changes as 
below for details； 
1）Change the model to MD782G VHF, MD782 VHF. 
2）Adding the standards FCC Part 22, 74 and 80. 
 
Note:   The 25 kHz channel separation of FCC Part 90 Rule has been shielded by the manufacturer using the 
software.  
This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant. 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this application.  
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
Signature: 
 
Jianxiong Xie 
Certification Engineer 
 


